Steve Sisolak
Governor

Laura E, Freed

Director
Ward D. Patrick, PE
Administrator
TAT EVADA
Carson City Office: S E OF NEV Las Vegas Office:
515 East Musser Street, Suite 102 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 2300 McLeod Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701 Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
Phone: (775) 684-4141 PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION Phone: (702) 486-5115
Building & Grounds Section Buildings & Grounds Section
Phone: (775) 684-1800 Phone: (702) 486-4300
MEMORANDUM
Date: 02/26/2020
To: Whom it May Concern
From: Michael L Johnson, Facility Manager
[ 82 Tammy Westergard, Keyna Jones, Janeen Silva

Subject: Designated Petition Area/NRS 293.127565

In accordance with NRS 293.127565 State Public Works/Buildings & Grounds hereby designates the
East Entry and interior lobby of the Nevada State Library & Archives building located @ 100 N. Stewart
Street, Carson City as a designated petition area.

See attached PDF of the Nevada State Library & Archives building for petition area location.

Michael L Johns

Facility Manager
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